



# Ali Jaber

Assistant Professor

Main department: Accounting

Email: [ajali@uob.edu.bh](mailto:ajali@uob.edu.bh)

Nationality: Bahrain

Phone number: 17438516

## BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Ali Gaber Saleh Ali is an assistant professor of Accounting in the College of Business Administration at the University of Bahrain. Dr. Ali earned his PhD degree in Accounting from the University of Hull (UK) in 2001 Thesis title: 'Impact of the Contemporary Manufacturing Environment on Cost Accounting Information Systems'. His research and teaching area: cost accounting, accounting information system, oil&gas accounting, financial accounting.

## TEACHING DOMAINS

- Accounting

## EDUCATION

Highest degree :

2001 PhD, Business administration, Accounting, University of Hull, Great Britain

*Accounting*

1993 Master, Business administration, Accounting, Tanta University, Egypt

1992 Bachelor, Business administration, Accounting, Tanta University, Egypt

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Academic experience

Since 2016 Professor, Tanta University, Egypt

2008 - 2015 Associate Professor, Tanta University, Egypt

Since 2005 Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2001 - 2005 Assistant Professor, Tanta University, Egypt

## RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

### Programs' and Courses' Developments

#### Undergraduate

2016 - 2020 developed a new course Oil and Gas Accounting(ACC488), University of Bahrain, Bahrain

## INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

---

### Peer-reviewed Articles

JABER, A., "The Impact of manufacturing environment on the Performance of the Egyptian Automotive Industry", *Journal of Empirical Research in Accounting & Auditing An International Journal*, 2015, vol. 02, no. 02, pp. 198-222

JABER, A., "Adopting of Balanced Scorecard by Manufacturing Firms in Bahrain: An Empirical Study", *Afro-Asian Journal of Finance and Accounting*, 2014, vol. 2, no. 3, pp. 53

JABER, A., "Corporate Governance and Accounting Performance Measurement in Family-owned Firms: The Case of Bahrain", *Global Review of Accounting and Finance*, 2013

### Non-Peer Reviewed Articles

JABER, A., "The Effect of Judgmental/Subjective Measures on Implementing Balanced Scorecard in Bahrain Firms", *Research Journal of Finance and Accounting*, 2014

JABER, A., "Exploring the role of management accounting In improving the performance of managers in the new environment- Evidence from Bahrain", *Global Advanced Research Journal of Management and Business Studies*, 2013

JABER, A., "The factors that affect cost reduction of The proposed products-A field study", *Journal Business Research (Zagazeg University)*, 2010

JABER, A., "Impact of TQM practices on accounting for Organizational performance-A field study", *The Egyptian Journal for Commercial Studies*, 2010